



Office of the Secretary
of Transportation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DOCKET OPERATIONS AND MEDIA MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C. 20590

2003-6

**Weekly Summary of Aviation Orders and Regulations
February 03 - February 07, 2003**

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
2003-1-15	OST-2001-10874	Florida Coastal Airlines, Inc. Commuter Air Carrier Authority Erratum to Order 2003-1-15, the Department inadvertently included inappropriate language at the end of paragraph 2 of the Terms, Conditions, and Limitations attached to the Commuter Air Carrier Authorization issued to the Carrier. That language should be removed. Therefore, the Department amends paragraph 2 of the Terms, Conditions and Limitations to delete the following language: with aircraft having a larger capacity, it must be determined fit for such operations. Served: 02/06/2003	01/17/2003
2003-2-1	OST-2001-10642	Mesaba Aviation, Inc. d/b/a Mesaba Airlines - Notice of Intent to Terminate Service at Thief River Falls, Minnesota Order 2003-2-1, the Department extends the service obligation of Mesaba Aviation, Inc. d/b/a Mesaba Airlines (Mesaba), at Thief River Falls, Minnesota, Watertown, South Dakota, Mason City, Iowa, and Fort Dodge, Iowa, for another 30 days, through March 5, 2003. Served: 02/06/2003	02/03/2003
2003-2-2	OST-2002-13825	Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Scheduled Air Service At Waterloo, Iowa Order 2003-2-2, the Department allows Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. to suspend its scheduled service at Waterloo, Iowa, effective February 7, 2003. Served: 02/07/2003	02/04/2003
2003-2-4	OST-2003-	Economic Enforcement Consent	02/06/2003

14194

Orders - 2003

Order 2003-2-4, the Department (1) approves the settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest, (2) finds that Viacao Aerea Rio-Grandense, S.A. violated 14 CFR 399.84 by causing to be published tour advertisements in newspapers and magazines and airfares on its Internet website that failed to state the entire price to be paid by the consumer; and, (3) orders Viacao Aerea Rio-Grandense, S.A., and all other entities owned and controlled by, or under common ownership and control of Viacao Aerea Rio-Grandense, S.A., and their successors and assignees to cease and desist from future violations of 14 CFR 399.84 and 49 U.S.C. Section 41712.

Served: 02/06/2003

2003-2-8

OST-2002-13365

Glenwood Aviation, LLC, d/b/a America Rising - Certificate Interstate Scheduled Air Transportation

02/07/2003

Order 2003-2-8, the Department tentatively finds Glenwood Aviation, LLC, d/b/a America Rising (Glenwood) is fit, willing and able to provide interstate scheduled air transportation of persons, property, and mail as a certificated air carrier, subject to certain limitations.

Served: 02/07/2003